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SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CORPORATE JACKET AND FABRIC FOR EMPLOYEES’ UNIFORM (RE-
ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
PROJECT: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CORPORATE JACKET AND 

FABRIC FOR EMPLOYEES’ UNIFORM (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

  Query/Clarifications  TWG/BAC Reply  

1  For the similar contract, it was revised 
not only for corporate jackets, but we 
can also have it for office uniforms 
and fabric, right?  
 
Is it still applicable for this bidding? 

The similar contract for Lots 1 and 2 
refers to fabrics for employees uniform.  
For Lot 3 is sewing of corporate jackets. 

2 Can we request for the opening of 
bids from August 17 to August 21?  

No. The submission and opening of bids 
will still be on August 17, 2023, as 
published. 

3 Can we bid for Jackets only?  Yes. Bidders may participate in all or any 
of the lots they prepared to participate 
in. 

4 How much is the bidding 
documents?  

Costs of bidding documents for the 
following lots are: 
Lot I -   ₱11,500.00 
Lot II – ₱8,000.00 
Lot III - ₱6,000.00 

5 Is it possible to submit fabrics only 
then on the next stage the sketches 
and accessories would come in?  
 
 
 
 
What if no sketches were submitted 
yet just the actual material, is it 
acceptable? 

No. In the bidding documents, it is 
indicated in lots 1 and 2 that swatches 
and sketches must be submitted 
together with your technical proposal. 
 
 
No. It is stated in the technical 
specifications “must submit this item”. 
This will serve as your proof of 
compliance. 

6 What if you liked the design of bidder 
no. 1 but you liked the fabric of bidder 
no. 2 but not the design, how do we 
work around this situation?  

The SSS will choose the bidder with 
highest combined rating based on both 
the design and fabric as specified in the 
Technical Specifications in the Bidding 
Documents. 

7 For the Single Largest Completed 
Contract, what is your requirement for 
the previous SLCC, can we use 
government or private corporations?  

Bidders can use the SLCC obtained 
from either government or private 
corporations. 

8 What is our percentage required for 
SLCC?  

The SLCC shall be at least 50% of the 
ABC per lot. 

9 Would you consider Linens for fabric 
supplies?  

No. 
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  Query/Clarifications  TWG/BAC Reply  

10 For the TOP, is it possible to have 
downpayment for the winning 
bidder?  

Downpayment is not allowed. The 
payment term for this project is Progress 
Payment. 

11 Is this a re-bid?  Yes. 

12 May we know the reason so we can 
rectify the mistake?  

The participating bidders were 
disqualified due to the following: 

1. Failure to submit prototype 
(Corporate Jacket) 

2. Failure to indicate the specific lot 
no. in the SLCC/NFCC the bidder 
intended to participate in. 
 

13 Regarding the PTRI, do we need the 
proposal swatches to be approved 
already?  

Yes. It is indicated in the technical 
specifications for lots 1 and 2 that 
swatches must already approved by the 
PTRI. 

 
 


